
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 
 

 
DATE:    NOVEMBER 2, 2020  
 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS 
 
FROM: JEFF RUBIN, DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY SERVICES 
    
SUBJECT: UPDATE ON STATUS OF THE AGOURA HILLS/CALABASAS 

COMMUNITY CENTER 
 
MEETING NOVEMBER 10, 2020  
DATE: 
 
 
SUMMARY RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the City Council review and discuss the status of the 
Agoura Hills/Calabasas Community Center.  
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
This item was placed on the agenda at the request of the Joint Powers Authority 
for the Agoura Hills/Calabasas Community Center. This same report will be 
presented to the Agoura Hills City Council in December. Vice Chair, James Bozajian 
and Executive Director, Brianne Anderson will present the attached report and be 
available for questions. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: 
 
It is requested that the City Council review and discuss the status of the Agoura 
Hills/Calabasas Community Center and provide direction to staff as deemed 
appropriate. 
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Approved by City Manager:  
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ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Letter and supporting documentation from the Joint Powers Authority 


